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Paul [paul@rome.com] Sent:  60-683 AD
everyone@calvarychurch.com

cc: people @world.com

Subject: Glory in the Church
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Paul [paul@rome.com]
everyone@calvarychurch.com
cc: people @world.com

Subject: Glory in the Church

For this reason I bow my knees
to the Father of our Lord Jesus
Christ, from whom the whole
family in heaven and earth is
named, that He would grant you,
according to the riches of His glory,:
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From:  Paul [paul@rome.com] Sent:  60-63 AD
To: everyone@calvarychurch.

cc: people @world.com

Subject: Glory in the Church

...to be strengthened with might
through His Spirit in the inner
man, that Christ may dwell in your
hearts through faith; that you, be-
ing rooted and grounded in love,

‘L

02.tif

O Ephesians 3:14-21 - Message [Plain Text]
File Edit View Go Favorites Help

=3

From:  Paul [paul@rome.com] Sent:  60-63 AD
To: everyone@calvarychurch.

cc: people @world.com

Subject: Glory in the Church

...may be able to comprehend
with all the saints what is the width
and length and depth and height—
to know the love of Christ which
passes knowledge; that you may be
filled with all the fullness of God.
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“Christians collectively seem to
be suffering from a strange
amnesia. A high proportion of
people who go to church have
forgotten what it is all about.”

Now to Him who is able to do
exceedingly abundantly above all
that we ask or think, according to
the power that works in us, to Him
be glory in the church by Christ
Jesus to all generations, forever
and ever. Amen.
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“Week by week they attend
service in a special building
and go through their particular

time honored routine, but give
little thought to the purpose of
what they are doing.”
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“The Bible talks much about

the bride of Christ, but the
church today seems more like

a ragged Cinderella.”
—MICHAEL GRIFFITHS

.
The Purpose

of a Coin is for
Redemption

From heaven He came and
sought her to be His holy bride,
With His own blood He hought

her, and for her life He died.
—SAMUEL J. STONE, 1886
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The Church’s one foundation
is Jesus Christ her Lord:
She is His new creation,
by Spirit and the Word:

But when the fullness of the
time had come, God sent forth
His Son, born of o woman, born
under the law, to redeem those
who were under the law, that
we might receive the adoption

as sons. GALATIANS 4:4-5 &




Christ has redeemed us from
the curse of the law, having
become a curse for us (for it
is written, "Cursed is every-
one who hangs on a free").
GALATIANS 3:13 -

For the wages of sin is
death, ... ROMANS 6:230

... knowing that you were not
redeemed with corruptible things,
like silver or gold, from your
aimless conduct received by
tradition from your fathers, but
with the precious blood of Christ,
as of a lamb without blemish

and without spot. | PETER 1:18:198
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S |.The Purpose of a Coin
" is Redemption

We all bear the debt of sin.

1. The Purpose of a Coin
| is Redemption

We all bear the debt of sin.
Jesus bore our sins in His

death.

. The Purpose of a Coin
is for Redemption

II. The Pattern of a Coin
is for Authentication




“image bearers”

Nor is there salvation in
any other, for there is no
other name under heaven
given among men by
which we must be saved.

ACTS 412

Therefore we were buried with
Him through baptism into death,
that just as Christ was raised
from the dead by the glory of
the Father, even so we also
should walk in newness of life.

ROMANS 6:4 S
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|I. The Pattern of the Coin
is for Authentication

Make Disciples

|I. The Pattern of the Coin
is for Authentication

Make Disciples
Mark Disciples

|I. The Pattern of the Coin
is for Authentication

Make Disciples
Mark Disciples
Mature Disciples




And He Himself gave some to be
apostles, some prophets, some
evangelists, and some pastors
and teachers, for the equipping
of the saints for the work of
ministry, for the edifying of the
body of Christ,

|. The Purpose of a Coin/
Church is for Redemption
II. The Pattern of a Coin/

Church is for Authentication

“The holiest moment of the church
service is the moment when God’s
people—strengthened by preach-
ing—go out of the church door into
the world to be the Church. We
don't go to church; we are the

Church.” —ERNEST T. CAMPBELL =
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... ill we all come to the unity

of the faith and of the knowledge

of the Son of God, to a perfect

man, fo the measure of the

stature of the fullness of Christ...
EPHESIANS 4:11-13

|. The Purpose of a Coin/
Church is for Redemption

II. The Pattern of a Coin/
Church is for Authentication

|11 The Power of a Coin/
Church is in Circulation

“The Christian Church is not
a static institution. It is men
and women who flesh out in
daily lite the meaning of
faith, the reliant of the risen
Christ.” —MYRON AUGSBURGER _




